Warner Mountain Gun Club Regular Business Meeting October 7, 2021 **Corrected Nov. 4, 2021**

Present: Laura Cooper, Bill Gransee, John LeNeave, Richard Cooper, Mike Wickman, Brad Winters, Bruce Webbon, Dirk Williams

Minutes Sept. 2021 Mike/Dirk Approved

Treasurer's Report August 2021 Bill/John Approved

Archway Sign: Sign is installed.

Target Stands: There were target stands left on the side of the conyx. Not sure where they came from. Advised to go ahead and use.

Web page: Tanya Winters updated web page.

Pistol Range Cover: Lively and sometimes heated discussion on how to proceed with the design of the range cover. Brad wants to give members options to the approved (May 1, 2019) building plans and bid from Philibert. Richard and Laura expressed disapproval to this since Norm May left instructions with them prior to his passing. The pistol range cover has approved, engineered design already in place with the money to do so. Richard and Laura feel they were put in charge of his estate for this. Richard "*suggested talking"* now read as 'may talk' to a lawyer because he feels that the minutes and approval from the members at that time are a binding document. Brad took offense at the lawyer reference. Other members said the bid was out of date and therefore not binding. Mike said in his opinion that Norm would just want it done as long as it looked about the same as the rifle range cover and was not junk. Members were advised by Richard that after the bid we had to have CAT work done before Philibert could continue and that soil had to sit for at least one year to settle. John suggested Richard had not done enough to get cover done. Brad will follow up with Philibert asap. Brad was told of the bid etc. from Philibert before he took office. Option was a Sturdy Built Shed. They are 3 months out. Cost is approximately \$9805. Bid may go up with nothing binding at this time.

Turkey Shoot: November 6. Hosts are Brad and Mike. Suggested events are 100 yd. 22 rifle and 300, 400 and 500 yd progressive. Offhand only. More to be discussed. Open to the public. Members \$5.00, Non-members \$10.00, Youth 17 and under Free. Needs to be advertised. John will contact Safeway to get 8 turkeys as prizes. Mike/John Approved by members present.

Sheriff MOA: Still being worked on.

Weed Abatement: Prison work crew did a great job. Should we go ahead and do the spraying that was discussed at a previous meeting? Members approved getting the spray done depending on time and availability with cost of up to \$900.00. Brad will contact Craig Foster.

Camping Request: Dirk Williams and Bruce Webbon with ARMA (a vintage motorcyle racing group) would like to use the range for camping for 3 to 4 days. Date to be determined by January. ARMA would charge for camping with monies donated to WMGC. They carry their own insurance and could put the Club on as a rider. Laura will check with our insurance to see if there are any problems with this.

AR 500 Silhouette Targets: Dirk would like to doante 5-10 military-style hanging targets to the Club. Some are 1/2'' and others are 3/8''. Weigh about 60 lbs each. Need value so he can get a letter of donation.

Range: Theater seating has been added to the rifle range. Rifle stands were moved out. There are 2 panels 6x6 on the firing line. Put there to solve ammo shooting out of AR type rilfes. Too heavy to move by one person. Can be taken of the range if this is not feasible.

Dirk Williams won hat #8.

Meeting adjourned.